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LOS ANGELES,. CALIFOANIA, WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMtEli 30,  1970 

a' clock 
1.1 Wit 

(The following proceedings were had in the 

,chapibert of the court, 41 counsel.. being preSent„ out of 

the hearing.Of the jury:,) 

'HE COURT; The record will show all counsel are' 

,present. 

I want to take up two separate matters with 

you. 

First, in connection with the witness Michael 

Hendricks, you may recall I appointed two. doctors-. We 

- received a report from Dr. Meyers, and 1-'m 'having copies 

Ittade' for counsel.. I don't think you. have received — 

THE. CLERK: They have receiv-ed them,' Judge. 

.141LCOURT: What about Dr. Abe' s? 

THE CLERK: Not yet, your Honor, but they received a 

copy of br. Meyers. 

THE CQURT: We &mi t yet have Dr. Abe's report. 

Now, although I don't' think it is required 

an perfectly willing to have the doctor& appear and be 

24 

questioned.*  at least within reasonable limits, and 

wanted to find out When would be -most Oonvenient# ' 

11R.,BUGLIOSI.:. Whatever ,day it is, your` Honor, 

.Would prefer if it did. not encroach upon our regUlar 

count 
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12' 164; 

Early 	"the-  morning or ;the afternoon. 

THE COURT: Bear in mind we have to give the doctors 

a certain 'amount of leeway so they can arrange: their' 

calendars. 

le. YAW: It may be 9:00 o'clock in the morning.' 

We can come into session at 9:00 o'clock .and finish by 

9:45. 

THE COURT: It doesn't make any difference to ma 

if you caa agree .on the date or time, 

BUGLIOSI: Today is wedrieaday.' Next Monday at 

9:00 vgillA be fine. 

MR.' HOGS: It would be possible in the afternoon-- 
, 

BUGLIOSI: Afternoon at 1:00 o'clock or 1:30? 

MR, RUCHES: Z was thinking in the afternoon like 

•:at 4:15, 'because if we go late 	I was thinking in 

terms of traffic. 

9.:4.5 is a good time to miss traffic, and if 

we vent late some tvenin&, that would be a good time- to 

miss, a little traffic that way. 

THE CLERK: Your Honor, we tentatively set it up 

for , tomorroW. 

THE COURT: les, I know we did. 

What about tomorrow? 

MR.. SHINN: In the afternoon, 1:00 O'clock is 

satisfactory. 

BUGLIOSI: No trouble tomorrow. We don't have 
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.#bels'report yet 	 . 

TM COURT:. i,e was supposed to get it in today, but 

it is conceivable he 'won't have it until tomorrow. ' 
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MR. HUGLIOSI; If -he has ittomorrOw, we can go 

tomorrow. No problem; 

THE COURT:' 'Make it totarrOw afternoon. 

Fine, 

THE COURT:.  I dOnit want to dismiss the jury. 

I don$t anticipate that 'examination should take very long 

with either of the•doctors. 

As I say, I don't' even think it is required. 

It is zomething that I' relied On, and I think the reports 

can simply be filed as part of the file, and I can make a 

determination, But I don't:Want to foreclose anybody from 

asking questions, and. I certainly don't anticipate that It 

Should be .a prolonged examination. 

MR. BUGLIO8I1 Is there any request by the defense 

that these doctors'beexatined? 

MR, $HIgNI:',,I!think so, -your Honor. Just a short 

2-1 ' 

'26 

periokof ,timel maybe a half am hour. 

FITZGE1'U10;..After_reading Meyers' report, I am 
? 	. 	• 
noi:going to cross-examine him, 

= 
MR. BUGLIOSI4,11r. Ita*eko  do you want to cross-?. 

eXamite? 
i I 

MR, KANAREK:.Tes',;I would like a short eXamination. 

THE COURT: I will give coUnsel'that opportunity. 

What I started ta'say was that I don ''t 'think we 

should excuse the Jury, because I. .don't think it should take 

that Iong4  and I think you should be prepared to go on with 
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• 
whatever else is happening, or call a nevi witness after the 

2 dOctors are completed. 

So, why don't We' set it up, why don't we, get 

4. 1poth of 'the doctors here tomorrow afternoon, Mr. DarroWl 

	

5 	THE CLERK: 	will call them,, Dr. Abe inferred that 

. he would like- it in the morning, but T will 'call hit. 

"What time would you like? 

	

s. 	THE COURT: ,The usual time, 2:00 O'clock, 

THE CLERK: Very well. 

	

to 	 THE COURT: Both at the same time. 

	

.11 	 THE CLERK: 	will have to call them; your Honor. -That 

. 3..s all I can do. 

' 13' 	 THE COURT: We will plan on it tentatively, thea, 

.14 and you can let us know 

	

15 	 Now, the other matter was in connection with 

16 . these statements of Honi Howard and Virginia Graham wiliCh 

17 Mr. Bugliosi handed to me.. 

	

18 	 Have the defense counsel received dopieS of 

19 

20 
s 

21 

c. 	22 

24 

gO 

26 

these? 

MR, BUGLIOSes. 

MR..FITZGERALD: At the outset*  has your Honor been 

sumIi0.c01-es of .the original statements, the unedited 

'versions?: 	 ,  

THE COURT: That is the point.I am about to makes 

1 cantttell whether'theie, Are tie entire 
" • 	

;. • „ 

statements or the edited statements, 
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tiUGLIOSI: .That is the edited statement, 

I,  gave the Court several months ago, those 

blue backs ,- not blue backs, but tape-recorded conversations 

with a blue cover 	of Rani Howard and Virginia Graham., 

and you read it at that time. 

COURT: You took those back, adivt rout 

R. Bi/GLIOgnYeay  

.MOst of that will not be admissible. 
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THE COI ALT: I :knOwr. but ihave to" Compare them. 

4R EttiGLIOSI.: There are things in'there that ate 

not ,in•the tape- recorded .conversation. That was just 

with: the police. I spoke to these tvo individuals myself 

personally and elicited additional information. tut the 
statements 'that you have, there are 'what the prosecution 

believes. would be admissible.  in that tie don' t believe 

there is anything in there that implicates., either 

directly or indirectly, a to-defendant. 

Does the defense have a copy of Virginia 

Graham' s and Rota Howard' s statements? 

Idon! t mean that. I mean the blue cover 

.one. Do you have that? 

FITZGMLD: Yes. 

1.4t. SlatilT4 If he is going to delete some portions 

of the original conversation)  I would like to have read 

into-the record both of these statements, your Honor, so 

that the -next .court could compare whether or not 'there 

was any effective deletion. 	• 

That is the only way to compare -whether or 

not. 'there was an effective deletion, your Honor. 

TIM COURT.: Whether or not there was an -effective 

deletion dependsbn. -what the .witness testifies tos, 

MR. SHINN:. ,Correct. 

Mr. augliosi is stating now 	he has 

deleted •portions of that -conversation and he has handed 

7 
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the Court a copy, ybur liOnort . Jklow, we •have to compare 

Whether or not the deletions were e#feCtive. 

R. 13UGLIOSI: I haven't the complete Statement with 

me today. 

DO you. want those again, the tape, recorded 

conversations? 

fi -00pRT: Yes. 

What X need is the complete statement of 

theSe witnesses, including Whatever statements they made 

to you; 'because these -defense counsel have a right, to cross-

examine., -and, I have to- anticipate what problems may arise 

from not only your direct examination but from the Cross. 

'examination, 

BUGLICIgI: When I interviewed them, I interviewed 

Virginia .Graham at Corona about , -don't recall how long 

ago 	guess it was quite a -while ago -- about four 

. months ago, and I ,-interviewed Boni Howard here in town. 

I only concerned myself with what Susan 

Atkins did,- nothing else. I will giiie the -Court my word` 

that. Because I Wasn't coneerned about anything: 

Lt was valueless to me. 

-COURTz bid you write down what the witness sad? 

It is quite obvious 

14R.• ,BUGLIOSI: It it in there. 

THE-  COURT: — that the cross-examination may get 

d;irectly , into "What did you say to Mr. Bugliosi. in the 

' a  
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1 nterview." 

3. 

nt.. sum: ruith,brmord; pie dorti t have that copy, 

your ROnor, o -14r. gngliosi's interview with Rani Howard 

and Virginia Graham. 'We don't have that.. 

MRS BUGLIOSI: AS I say, used the'police 

as 4-basis, and a few additional. things came out as to 

what Susan; Atkins told her that she, Susan Atkins; did. 

• 
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MR. SHINN Do you have a copy of those notes? 

We don "•t have a copy. 

RUGLIPSI: I will see if I can find them; but 

there is very little additional information, and it only 

concerns Susan Atkins,. 

THE COURTt  The point that I at making., Mr, BuglioSi, 

to it will be clear, if she is going to testify to state-, 

menta made by Susan Atkins 	by "she„," I mean either 

Roni.Howard or-Virginia Graham -- statements made by 

Susan Atkins at the County Zail, as related to the pollee 

and to You, we must. know what the'total converaatiOn was. 

MR, tUGLIOSI: I agree with the Court. 

'THE COURT.: In other words, there is 110 way or . 

knoWing what Susan Atkins. said to this witness unless we 

know what the witness related. 

BUGLICSIz.  I agree with. the Court on that. 

All I can BO i$ that in a couple of minutes, 

it the Court would want, I can go out and get the tape4 

recorded Conversations that Roni HaWard and Virginia 

.GrahaM had With the .police and give them ' to the Court ►  

That is just about everything. In addition to 
, 	= 

that, I SpOke ,to. botholl  these people„'and anything extra 

thatutan Atkins said she did is whe.t I haVe right there in 

front you. 
, 	

• 
, 	 • 

Now, if yOu want my original notes when I spoke 

o them, I will age if :I car rand 

	ther 
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12,173.  

-0-2 They were brief,. and the reason they were 

'brief is because I didn't eondern myself with 90 per cent 

of the statement, because I knew it was totally inadtidsible. 

So, I went right down the police report and 

asked these two girls if' there was anything else that 

Susan . Atkins told them that she did, and there were .a feW 

extra things, and those are in that statement right there. 

But I will see if I can find my original notes 

When: I spoke to them. 

THE COURT: Well, this 90 per cent you say you didn't -

MR. BUGLIOSI : I didn't even concern my self with. it. 

THE COURT; -- you didn't concern yourself With --

MR. BUGLIOSI: I didn't' even talk to her about it. 

THE COURT: 	is that portion in the police report? 

flR. BUGLIOSI 1 Y'eS 

`THE COURT: isn't something in addition to that? ' 

MR,•BUGLIOSI: No. I just skipped over page after page 

after page because I could tell by looking at it that much 

of it concerned the Hinman murder, others concerned other 

murders, they talked about Charlie and Tex and Katie, and 

I Just skipped over these pages and just zeroed in on what 

Susan Atkins said shedid. 

-, - ; That is a relatively -stall portion of the over- 

all Statement. 	. 	,,,, 	 •.r 
' 

t' 	 : 	 '  

THE 0OURT:- Igith re'speC't to the Statement of Boni 

Howard, the typed :copy whicti you handed .me.:-  X have -a question 
.; 	, 	. r,. . 	- - 
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4 

about one of the statements in the second paragraph from the 

bottom. 

This ip the one-pae statement. 

The. statement Z am referring to is this one in 

the second sentence that reads as follows; 

"Sadie also mentioned that She liked the 

'blood squirting 'Gut, and in regard to seeing 

the look on a man's face when he was alpoUt to 

die, Sadie ttid it is'really something, and 

that she, Boni, should see it sometime." 
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.s 

11 

• 12 

14 

14 
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16'. 

, 17 

• rs 

19.  ' 

'20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

g0- 

.. 	• 
Now, th.e thought that occurred to Ind when 

first read that waa •that there its ah iMplication -of someone 

else being present and participating in the murders other 

than Susan. Atkins. 

)3130.140S.I: you mean that she could not handle a 

man herself? 

whether the words imply it Dr 

Whether I just somehow: feel it, I 'think that that reference 

tiggesta, .altho 11.8h it doesn't actually say so, the 'presence 

of semeone 'else, 

`A. Ka: That is kind of stretching it a' little hit, 

though. It doesn't mention any Other people. 

• It doesn't mention girls, men.. It Just says 

..the look in a man's.fact when he is dying. 

I mean, she could have snuck up behind the an 

and 	his throat. 

She could have handled him that way or stabbed 

him from•behind or stabbed him Da the top of the. head or 

something. 

coun: Well, all right; that is true. Never- 

theless, I am toiling you what my reaction was when. / 

read it. 

Now, in the s tatatent of Virginia Graham on 

the second page, first paragraph, this statement I Wanted 

to, call to your attention also. 

This is about the middle of the first paragraph 26  • 
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of page 2, and 4t: reds gs• f~i lasts  

"The Sitites, thitn4 ttiat .Sfedfie" 

sorry, the next sentence, starting as follows: 

"Sadie told her that the other man, (the man 

other than the man sitting on Shatoni t'bed) got 

loose from a rope and ran past Sadie,. , • 

"Sadie said she stabbed the man four or five 

times," et cetera, et cetera, et cetera.. 

- Vow, that. again :suggests. to me that -- 

Mt W.t: But you see, that sentence, i4ould kind of 

evlain your problem pith the statement in the first part 

that she .could handle a man,, because evidently she did 

handle a man by stabbing him four times. 

THE COURT:, Well -- 

MR. SHIM: Your Honor, may I say something in that 

regard, your Honor. 

Reading the police report• and these condensed 

forms Which Mr. Bugliosi has typed out, I think that if we 

read- the Aranda case and the other cakes that came' 

subsequent to Aranda, not before the Arandi case, and I 

think in all those cases the language implied that It 

cannot .change the meaning of the whole -confessiOn, or 

distort it. 

I think here, your Honor, I think reading the 

police report, Susan Atkins refers to Ithey," "Toe," and 

all that, 
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• Now, 11,r. Buglioti has just picked out certain 

sections-  where he feel's that She, alone was involved in 

• this;  and 'I don't think that the Bruton, and Arancla cases 

hold that you can change the ,confession ,to satisfy the 

prosecutiOn. 

• Most .of the 'cases i read, like the Rill case„ 

the ,§ears case and the Floyd case,,  and -- 

141t. BUGLIoSIt That vas my case. 

M. SHIM Yes;  and the latest, Terry. 

People vs. Terry up in Alameda)  all. Of those 

cases seem to indicate that you.must, if 'the prosecution is 

going to introduce the confession;  must delete; a minimum 

deletion from the confession itself. 

It doesn't mean that the prosecution cOuld -

d.stort the whole confession to satisfy his case.. 

, 	AUG1,1081: ,To show you, how meticulous I haVe 

been;  your Honor;  there are' several places there where 

she said "We did this.'" 

I .think by definition "We" includes the' word 

"1." 

I think if she stated "we did this," I think 

properly we can offer evidence.  that Sadie told Virginia 

that RI did this.*  • 

Btit wherever there is a "we" I don't even go' 

into that a.rea. ' 

The. only area I go into is where she actually 
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Void Virginia Graham 

The we s 

1' 

-34 ffS# 

A 

°I ditIthis," or "I observod that." 

and the "we" and the "us" which 

'be• . reduced to an "I)" I ,havete t even 
‘; 	• 

think properly cot .r; '3 

4 

' 4 	SAI I elimina•teci that problem., I oxa...not even 

dealing 'with any,thing, that "we" .-or 	40-  =leas you 
• - • 

Would' rather have'-us do that. 

5., 

6 

10 
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12 

13 
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gone into. 
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SHINN: .  But then the danger there is that the 

-witneSs' now will be coached by the, District Attorney to say 

certain things only tor the benefit of the prOtecution, 

your Honor. - 

THE COURT: Well, Aranda requires that, 

R. SHINN: No, it doesn't, your Honor, if you read 

,Aranda, your Honor, once the defendant - is identified; 

think 'your Honor Voted that footnote yourself„ footnote 10, 

once the defendant is identified, your Honor., any statements, 

it. said„ It doesn't say only statements. prejudicial.  to the' 

declarant, that any statements that are prejudiCial, th4t 

can be employed against the other defendants, should be. 

Omitted. 

Aranda does not give a license. to the proSecution 

to put in-  the type of testimony -that he wants, your Honor. 

aUGLIOSI: Massie explains :footnote .10. 

MR. SHINNI Iread Massie, top,. 

-THE 'COVET: It is true the statement cannot be 

distorted to the prejudice of any party. 

. 	MR. 'SHINN: That is correct, any party. 

THE. COURT; But Aranda necessarily . requires .if there 

is going to be. a deletion, that there -is going to be a, 

certain 'amount bf editing of the statement. 

-11g.!SHINNI But the cases after the' Aranda ease state 
, 

that 	theOrigl:nal'contessiOoll. may delete --.hot a 

completely different confession to the satisfaction of the 
. 	 r 
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proseOtiOn, your Honor. That is.what deletion means, not a 

whole new distorted confession, 

THE ,COURT: I donit know what you're talking ahOut. 

, Row do-  you relate it to this case? 

MR. ?HIM What he handed you. 

THE COURT Where £s .the distortiOn? 

MR; MUSICHt I think what. he may be referring to Are 

2. 

3 

4 

" 

the paragraphs where she made Statements about NO."' 

Mr,- lugliosi indicated he feels it it possible to edit 

that to say "I,4 -and maybe that is what Mr. Shinn is. 

referring to. 

Mr. Bugliosi,said he hadet bothered tO gp into 

any of those type of statements, 

'MR. SHINN: What Ixn saying, this is a wilole new type 

of statement by the witness nov,t, it's not really a confessio 

yoUr Honor. 

THE COURT: how do yOU knot that?. 

MR.. SHINN: I compared them with'the pollee report 

and with Mr. BuglioSi's statement there. 

..THE COURT: That, of course, is why I want to have the 

complete'statetent to compare this proposed testimony with. 

JCANAREK4 mo be hoard very briefly, your Honor? 

COURT: " -!g. ' 
MR, fiANAREX: I,think we have a more fundamental. 
4. 

prop4et 'there, -  

First of 	,p9uree 	 called me 
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a 1iar.in,open court. I am not goineto call him a liar --

THE COURT: Let •'s stay on this point. 

MR. KANAREK: I think.your Honor' will hear me out. 

He is an'advocate -- 

THE COURT: Don ft make a statement like that, Mr. . 

Xanarek, 'or I wiU justdut You off and that is the end of 

it: .  

MR. KANAREK1 I'm saying he is an advocate here. 

Cannot accept •••111m. 

THE COURT: I am not interested in what you"'will 

accept. ',If you have a point, get to it. 

JIANAP,Eit: There is a fundamental denial of due 

process, and the Fourteenth Amendment,.and California law 

for this man, Mr /3ugliosi, who is an advpdate at the very 

least, to go ahead and interview witnesses like this with-

out tape recordings)  without taking Own the exact 

conversation, because it is lost forever. 

, The PrOVaMMing 

THE COURT: - We are not on that subject. 

MR. KANAREK: I want to make a record of that; 

THE COURT: You donIt have to make a record on that 

pOint Nothing is being offered. ' 

MR. KANAREK:': 71 have another point I would like to 

f;et. across. to, the/ CoUrt and that is: 
" t 	r 	• 

1 make a motion to strike all of Mr. Bugliosits 

statements. They aro not Under oaiht. ',They are 
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extrajudicial as to what he did with Roni Howard, and no 

2 • forth. 

3 	 THE COURT.: This is not evidence. Wp are having a 

-conference in chambers, 
• 

KILIANAREJ:1- He 4.s trying to convince the .Court. 

with faetuai allegations that are tot under oath. 

THE CQUELTt fir. Kanarek; I am going to compare the 

statements myself: 

9 	 MR, EANAR,q.: But your Honor does not have all the 

19 words that were uttered.., . 

11 	 THE POUT: WcII, I will have all the words. That is 

12 why we are having this meeting, sir. Kanarek. 

• is 	MR, XANAREK: Then,  I 	your Honor, that we have at, 

•,14  the very minimum an evidentiary bearing where we have this 

15 girl bere4 . 

We ha-7e Mr: Bugliosi -- where witnesses are 

17 .sworn 	because ti have here an advocate at the very least 

who has a• point , 
• 

19  MR." SHINN; I agree with Mr ianarek. 

24 	 THE COURT: 4ftki:we see the statements we will. see.' 

what dev4ops. 	-' 

22 	 AR, VITZGtRALDt I would like to make just a couple of . 	 , 
1 

'23'  obserVationa. 	. 	,, 	 , 	, . 
1 • : 	,  % 	, 

24 	 1 went back and read .these eases again). and in, 
, 

25 -none of these aa.,es;.'..AraYida,!dAra and Terry,", were there -r- 

26 did they involve multiplehomicides,where,there were 
3 
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I 

17 

18 

20: 

21 

2Z 

23 

24 

2..  

20 

multiple victims. 

Of,coursethis case obviously does. 

x think that is. important because , / thini a 

legitimate argument can be made, it would be inherently 

improbable. for Zusin AtIcins acting alone, not acting in 

concert ,with 'some other people, to have.been responsible 

for all of .these deaths. 

I think additionally when we couple that fact, 

if. it:is acfact, with the testimony that, we have had from 

Lind% Kasabian, that multiple persons went to the Cielo 

DriVe address, and we have the testimony of Juan Flynn that 

multiple people, lett the ranch, and we have the testimony 

of John Swartz that multiple peOPle left the ranchl when We. 

have the testimony of liudglph Weber that Shortly after the 

alleged time in the homidides multiple persons were Seen 

together,, we may really be engaged in. almost a sophistry. 

We may really 'be deluding ourselves it we think 

that the, jury- is going to be able to consider this ,confession 

against Susan. Atkins and Susan Atkins only, when'iif consider 

the tact that all of the testimony.has been sorer that 

multiple defendants committed the offense and the fact that 

At would be unlikely that a girl of her stature and size 

and age would unassisted be able to kill all these persona. 

would ask the Qourt to think about it. 

think that yourflonOr has the inherent power to keep this 

statement from coming in front of the jury, not on the', 
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1 .li.mited grounds of Aranda. 

2 

	

	 think it is well within your discretion. to 

decide that to admit her statement it a multiple, in a 

joint trial, could be error, and under the circumstances 

I would ask your Donor to think about the detriment I feel 

is obviously going. to inure to the other defendants, 

54% 

8 

9. 

IO 

12 

13. 

14 

is 

. 	16 

17 

• 19 

20' 

21 

22 

23,  

24 
• 

25 

26 
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'THE :COURT: I have thought about it, 14.r. Fitzgerald, 

and I think ,of, the situation for example, as I think the. 

Aranda Case,  involved, robbery, , let' s.. assume that a, case 
. 	, 	z.. 

involved a tobbery;with two-difendanti, two people 

partictpatMgs' i.n., the ro'btlery. 

..) ,, They go_ into, a pawn ,shop ,and they hold up a 
. 	. 	.1," 	' 	

. 	; 	 . 	
;• .'.- 

vawn*ishop, and. the*: 'ifir an independent Vitness across ,ihe 

street who j 'although she cannot, ides 	either of the men, 
4 	 S 	•• 

,A 	 . 	 1 	 t 
 

IV 	 ,. 

.6414 he- saw.theit.git,  in' and`coma out, 'add' one k them was 

firmed)  *ndhe saw them. go dovp -.the-si;reelt.: 
, -,,, , 	 . 	, 

2IR., FITZGERALD,: 'Ite saw two men go in.. 

THE' COURT: So there is-  independent evidence of twa 
12 people involved in the crime, and one of the co-defendants 
'3 conResses, and all'he says was "I was there.," without saying 

"we" 'Or anything else. 

Now, there .the fury knows there were two people 

involved in the robbery, and they have . the confession Of' 

one of- the defendants; dm, 'why is _that any different in 
zs principle from -what you have just mentioned? 

• ,xo 	11R.. VITZGERAM: I done t think it ta a great deal. 
. 

41,0pVeit4 it. terms a principle,.• add Ilm not suggesting 

•parhaps that thia. case'ia different in kind., 

I am certainly suggesting 'there 	a substantial 

Zifference in :degree, because, I think, couPled with the 

fact that you have a number of witnesses saying that there 
25 Were multiple perpetrators, you have coupled with that 
26 

i. 

8.  

' -4 

5 . 

7, 

0 

9.  

19 

U 

16 

2Z • 

• 3b-1 
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.3b-2, 

4 

5 

6 

8 

9 „ 

14 

" this inherent improbability. 

/t would be almost physically impossible for 

a. girl to kill all these people, 

am not -sugge-sting it is totally impossible, 

your Honor, but X mean in the light of human behavior 

TIC COURT. Yes, I think there is something top that. 

But if the confession, or admission of the 

to-defen-dent does no more than place her at the scene„ 

then L I think the evidence is perfectly admissible.. - 

The prosecution has the burden of proving every-

thing else, and if they are able, to do that by independent 

evidence,. that does not, as ',read- these cases, in. any way 

invalidate 'the c,enfession, 'or admission. 

1R. PITZGBIZA:. I agree,. It is my understanding from 

reading the cases as weil. 

• ,Linda Kasabian went a little further, though, 

than placing the: defendant 'at the. scene. 

She. testified Patricia Irenwinke1 was, chasing. 

Abigail Pilger down the .1aWn with an upraised knife. 

She testified she looked in the' eyes of FiYkowski 

and then. :Confronted.Susan Atkins. 
• 

She then testified .to Tex Watson, shooting 

 

 

22 

  

Parent:. 

couvc:„:  All of 	iiftendent, evidence, 

`1..ndipendent of $uSen,-Atkins,. asp I.. undetstand it, what, 

her Statement was .to. these -pitheases that,,  we .are" talking. 
., 

4 

410 

24 

'26 

  

  

• .. 	 • 	•. 
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4b-3 about here now, the proposed testimony of Roni amard and. 

Virginia Graham. 

that I am concerned with is that the testimony 

of these witnesses -does not contain any statement by Susan 

Atkins which implicates anybody other than herself. 

MR. FITZGERALD: True. 

THE COURT: The fact that Linda Xasahiat implicated, 

8. everybody certainly Is damaging and prejudicial, but 

• tO believed by ,the jury, they have a right to• believe it. 

3.0 	 VITZGERA14: Wei 4 that is correct. 

. THE. -COURT:- And it has nothing to' do with Susan 

12.  Atkins statement. 

13 	 FXTZGERALD: What I 'was. suggesting though was, 

the position you have taken for the purposes of argument. 

THE COAT:, 'I am playing the Bevil' s Advocate because 

it is an4.mpertant problem. I want to hear all of your . 

rXTZGE.RALD:. X understand that. X am not suggest 

that you have some iron-clad positiOn and that you won't 

change cr anything. 

But I pi-link ,your arguendo position would be et 

little stronger if ,Lipda Kasabian merely placed them at 

the. scene. 	, 

But when she went. substantially beyond that, 

.think, cumulatively" .the•jury legOing --• it' s going to 

be -very 41,4fit4t.for lay. people to spy to themselves, 
• • 	•., N • 

4 

5 

6 

" 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 • 

22 

23 

24 
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Nell" -- X ask myself if they believe these witnesses, 

,Boni Howard. and Virginia Graham,: would it be possible for 

them ,to acquit Patricia Kranwia'al and Charles Manson.: 

'THE COURT: 	dont t forget also that unlike 

many eases here we have a -case where the principal witness 

apparently is going to; be -- the defendants will contend, 

via,  have to make*  a decision' at one 'point --

accotplite* 

HR. FITZGERALD: :Correct. 

THE 0URTi .$0 you have to,'in addition to the ̀ bane

statement of Linda Kasabian, and entirely apart from Susan 

Atkins.' statement., • the 'other -defendants can only be 

..convtdted if there is' corroborattnfr evidence. 

MR,177TZOBRALIIi That's .correct. 

TIM .COVRT: Now, what I am concerned about is that . 

.81.1sanAtkinS. will'not'supply that corroborating evidence 

through her statements to these witnesses, Virginia Graham 

and Roni ilotgard., except as to herself. 

FITZGER4(1): Correct._ 

. 	r . 

17 

18' 

19 

23 

THE COORTi This is' what Bruton. and Aranda are all 

about,' 

MA.PITzGERALD: CoTrect. 

THE coutrl The jury stilt has to: believe Linda 

Kasabian in order to convict the other defendants. 
• 

1e. UNARM: Correct.._ 

tit*  cottat Pits they must believe some other 
4.x 	 y 

' 20 

.21 

25 

" 26 

000035

A R C H I V E S



12,189 
• 

corroborating eVidenCe. 	; 

VXTZGERAL.D: Correct. 4 

TUE COURT: Well; if they `believe that, then Susan 
g 
1 Atkins.' statements have no bearing upon it providing they 

are. effettiVely deleted. 

MR. 2ITZGORAIM: And providing they follow your 

Honor's .instructions-  and consider them only as to Susan 

Atkins, 

And, I assume you. would, presume they would 

,f0I1o0 your instructiOna. 

14R4 SHUN; That 'is the biggest point 'right there; 

12 • 
rot= Uonot. 

114, COURT: Of course that. is always "%v .-argument'  

-1' they' are not ping to follow instructions. 

AR# SOWN; JaOka0n, Is right on point with the Brixton. 

	

16 	case. These two cases are cited in People vs. Terry, a 

17 1910-casei, your Honor. X think the Court should read these • 

	

..18' 	three cages. 

	

xg 	 'THE. COURT; X have read 41 .of them. 

	

20 	 MR. SHINN; People vs. Terry is .a 1970 case, your 

21 ' Honor, 'don/ t have the California citation. 

	

' zz 	 THE COURT: X am familiar with it. it. might be right 

	

g& 	On. top o my desk here, 

	

24 	 mik. slum Xt goes right .6 the issue of whether 

	

25. 	
Or not the jury could follow the.Court's instructions, 

	

26 	
and erase tom their minds the testimony that is only 

1 

a 

10 

13 
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f 	 Y. 

'supposed to concern Susan Atkins. 

THE COURT: That is precisely the point, gr. Shinn, 

I want to make sure there is nothing in that statement thg7 

have to erase from their minds. 

MR. SHINN: They talk About the Substantial risks -. 

THE COURT: What you are saying is that they are 

going to read something into the statement that is not 

there. 

GE course, that is possible as to any Witness., 

W. %MIMI:- 'To show again how meticulous tie are, 

your gpnor,. when Susan spoke to Virginia Orahala and Boni 

Howard she 'mentioned Tex Watson quite a bit. 'She mentioned, 

Charlie, but she -explained- Who Charlie was, a tall guy, 

Charlie%Niatson. 

We are not using that. I think under Aranda, 

•we could,' He is not a defendant. 

THE COURT: Be is a. named defendant. 

BUGLIOSI: le is not a named defendant, no, no, 
. 	. 

he is not atoned defeti4ant4 Re is named as a co-conspirator 

WE COURT: Who? 

BUiL/OSI: hex Watson. 

MR. :FITZGERALD.: He is a named defendant in the 

indictment. 

THE COURT: He is named in the indictment. 

MR. HUGLIOSI; But he has been :severed by operation 

of law. He is not a named defendant in this trial ,right 

6 

7 

a 

11 

12 

13 

25 

26 
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here. 

'He has been. severed by operation of law. lie 

• is no longer named a defendant in this, trial. 

'• He is named as a ,co-conspirator in No. 8 a 

the indiOtment. 

I think under .Arands. if %Ulan Bays "Tex told 

me to2-do this," and "Tex told me to do that,*  I think that' 

is admissible. 

'• As I• am saying we deleted that:, too. We are 

not trying' to get that in. What Vm•Saying, - technically he 

is not a co-defendant in this trial, Z just mention that 

to. the Court to show we are taking every PredAtteiO4, and 

giving the benefit of the doubt to the defense so as not 

to violate Aranda. 

MINH.: The way Mr. Bugliosi vents to br$ng this 

confession in, in a distorted manner, your Honor, then we 

are going to have — . we will never have to- use the Aranda 

rule 11 you take the premise, of Mr. Bugliosi. 

120.91 

. 

2 

'3 

4 

5 

6.  

7.  

8 

10 

I1• 

•  

13'  

15 

:16 

4 'lsi  '18 
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4-1 THE COURT: Y don't understand what you mean by 

distorted. It has to be deleted, obViously„ because of 

references to co-defendants. 

R. SHIN 	Yet. The original, not a condensed form 

like this. That is my point, your Nonor. 

,THZ QOURT: It can be condensed, 

MR. 'SHINN: No, it cannot be condensed, your Honor, 

Tig COURT: Yes, it can be condensed as long as it is 

not distorting. 

MR. SHINNi 'The cases-that I have read,. your Honor, 

16 : 

say -. 

VHE COURT: It can be condensed to the point of 

placing het at the scene, as she apparently related to these 

0010. 

MR. VIM: There is a. Dig difference between deleted 

and condensed, 4 your.Hono. That is the point that I am 

trying to get.a4r0a0; 
, 	- 

MR. KANAREK: Your H4nor, X have.  anOther"pOint.' 

I would like to -move for a kiataai becauE4 of 
20 Mr. Bugliosi's allegation that I was lying in the presence of 

21 . 

22. 

.the j t3,.r y 

I don't believe your Honor would allow me to 

approach the bench at that time. 

I Make a Motion for a. Mistrial. Xt is clear, 

absolute pre,tudice. 

I was asking a .question. It had nothing to do 

4 4 

2 

1.1 

12 

14 

15 

18 
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16 

• 

• 20- 

	

••• 	 22' 

23 

24' 

	

11111 	25 
 

• 12,x93 

with lying, in any event, and this Statement in' the presence 

of the jury. is prejudicial to the extent that T ask fox a 

mistz'tal 

MR. SHINS: / will join that motion. 

MR. HUGHES: Join in the motion, 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Let me say this: Number one, 

apologize to Mr. Kanarek for making the statement. 

number two, he asked me who I meant, so, in a 

ftthion, I am not trying to squeeze out of what Isaid. 

accept full blame for it, and I. apologize. But in a fashion, 

he invited it because he asked me who I referred to. 

Numberthree, I want it to be abundantly clear 

that throughout this trial. Mr. Kanarek has been accusing me 

of what amounts to a capital offense, subornation of 

perjury. He has consistently accused me of subornation of 

perjury with every witness on the stand. 

fle implied, in fact, he stated to Mr, Flynn that 

I programmed Mr, Flynn4 

Now, that is subornation of perjury, which is a 

capital offense, 

Now, my statement to you about being a liar 

about a particular statement pales into unbelievable 

insignificance vis-a-vis your accusation of subornation of 

Pe.r1UrY,  

But I apologize to you .for thilt„ and to the 

coUrt. I shouldnit. have Said it. Sometimee yoU say'things 
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4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

V 

10. 

3 . 

1 

you don't mean in the heat of battle. 

MR. WARM: Your ROnor, he is sliding off the point. 

The point is -- 

THE COURT; I am'aware of what the point is. 

The jury was 	 admolti.shed to disregard 

It walla' perfectly apparent from the context that 

it was an impetUous statement. 	- 

It was also apparent_from 

stating anythingbuttbatyo,,U 

inacated on the repord, 

it. 

we]e 
*• not 

and I so 

the context that you  

,were 	liestions 

• 

i2 

13. • 
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MR. XANARE.YOur Honor,;  I would. like to take this 

point, The point is this. When he says °subornation. of. 

petjUry„ifyOur Honor Susan Atkins made- 4 -statement WhiCh.  

ended up; partially at leallt, ifnot a11., in the presence' 

of the Grand-  jury. SuSan Atkinehas related that:st4ement. 

Now, I Am:here advocating this position: If she retracted . 

it, then there is perjury, Either Susan Atkins is 

coMmitting perjury, pr. the District Attorney's Office, 

knowingly, with Gerald Cohen and Ronald Einstos0 

THE COURT:, What does this have to. do with it? 

MR. KANAREX: .ecause he injected the subornation of 

perjury._. It is in the record. 

' Somebody is lying. Either SUsan Atkins or the 

District Attorney's Office deliberately put on -- 

THE COURT: What is in -the record? 

MR. KANAREK: In the Grand Jury ttansOript. 

Either,  "Susan Atkins i s telling the truth now, 

Or she told' the truth then -- she told the truth falsely 

at the Grand. Jury. 

THE COURT: What does that have to do with the 

DiStrict Attorney? 

MR. XANAREK: It has this to do with the District 

Attorney. 'It they knew that Susan AtXina was lying -- 

THE COURT: If. If. 

MR. UNARM That is subornation of perjury. 

We have asked for an evidentiary hearing on this, 

20 

21. 

22 

23 

24 

1111, 	2$ 

26 ' 
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your' Honor. 

' 	T48 WORT: Letts get on, Mr. XaftareX. 

AANAREK: I have ;one other reciliest of the, Court', 

and that '1.3 	. 1, would ask .  your Honor to. oonsider; 

I think it is 1204,5, or '-320'3, 51  .the Oew Evidence Code . 

sect on . L is yoi4r -  Honor tamiiiarwith , that code section ai . 

the Penal, .Code? 

11111... FIVZGERALD:,. It is. the 6ne abOut reading reports, 

police reports., or witnesses. 	•  

KillsigtEK.; 'That 43: cOrrect... 

I - have asked yOur Honor to consider that code . e • 

-section. 	. 	, 
• 

103 IT Z CTEMP;,: I it tank 	.Kandrelc 	'''suggesting 

that you can Et read the 'Original aftd the edited.portithis 

of the' Titatements 	.'Roni:4olgard an(i 	Grahwn. 

MR.• 11.1J0410.$I 'There it, a code section on that, 

111,0VITZOR1,LDi I-knott.there 	! 	7  

dOURTf 1204? 

Nae• VITWERALD; I think-  it is 12Q3.5. I'm not sure. 

EtIGLIO$I.: It concerns a trial„ too. 

It came out of a probation and sentenee heariPK. 

Then they applied it to a 

VMGERALDI Right, 

was designed to cure the problem of police 

reports in :court :riles,: , 

ML 'bUGLIQS.I.: Right , 

12. 

13 

14 

i.t. 

P 
-26 
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19' 

124197 

s.•; 

MR. FITZURALD; Attached to complaints, And that 

sort of thing. 

MR. MUSICH: Usually at misdemeanor trials. 

MR. BUGLIOSII Of course, this is not a police 

report. 

Well, it is a pollee report in 'A sense, `yes. 

ER. Itav It is not the statement of the.  witness: 

THE COURT: It 18'1204.5. 

After stating. what the Judge may not do, it 

says, "Except as provided in the rules cf eviden00. 

.. applicable at the trial or with the consent of the accused 

giVen in open court," 

'Well, obviously, we are talking about rules cf. 

:evidence applicable. in the trial, applying the Bruton and 

Aram/a principles. 

lib 
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1&. WARM: Well, your Honor, I cite this point 

to the, Court 	I cite that Code • Section to the aourt, 

and ask the Court to consider it in connection', with, 

COURT: All yott have to do is read, the eases 

-and you can see this. is what trfal,courts do in the 

g. 
	Bruton and Aranda situation. 

.2 

3. 

Sometimes they arena t successful -in 

but this is what they do. 

MR. Vs:R=1c: Right. And that is why we have a 

beautiful Way of taking care of. it, bY:way of sworn,  testi-

mony under oath, rather than take' the- protest-at:Lona and 

advocacy of lawyers,. 

2fit, COURT: Sworn. testimony of whom? 

NR. YANAREK: Of -Mr. Bt*lio.si and the people. Bec.aus  
..your Honor will never know, because, remember, he is, a 

lawyer trying., supposedly, to do a job, and whenhs comes 

to your Honor with extrajudicial material likethis, and 

says — 

TM COURT: 'There is a simpler .way of doing, it. You 

Can. :have the witness testify under oath out of the presence 

of the jury. 

EANARBK: Birt, call it programming, or whatever, 

you have the subtle effect •of a lawyer, of a man whO is  
the District Attorney, imposing as personality on this 

lady .who has a criminal, record, and •so forth. 

Considering all of tilitt, your Honor, I think — 
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THE C.OURT': Are you suggesting that he doesn't have 
a right to interview Ills witnesses? 

MR..1cAN It: 	am saying that with. all, the. scientific 
knowledge available today, he'haa a duty to record, word 
for word, every word uttered, so that yOUr Honor will know, • 

fact, what was said. 
• -COURT: I told you how that can be. solved. 
• ONARBIC« TestimOny will not bring about the 

Words uttered When they were alone. 
TH.E cougirt We are not interested in that.  conversation.. 

We are interested in the conversation about Susan Atkins. 
• ONARBK:. She might make' statements like "1 

don't'retmtket•n  
SHINN: Your Honor, we had a pretrial -motion to 

suppress which we filed a long time ago. I filed a. pretrial 
motion to .  suppress thit. We were to have it. out 0.4 the 

presence of the jury, to determine whether or not they were 

admissible. 
THE COURT: Wean' t your pretrial motion with respect 

to her alleged confession? 

MR..SHINNt 	All statements. 
Buglibsi 	well aware of that fact. 

Mt I think Mr. Shinn is. trying to contend that 
maybe iri,rginia Griiham and Roni Howard were police agents. 

• I beard his Interview on..ENX.OVer the weekend. 

2 

3: 

11 

12 

6 

7 
-8.  
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	e.said• that} he Was going to contend 
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26•  

ii•M earn: X hope you aidai t make: rich statements, 

ir. 'Shinn, because that would be a direct violation of the 

publiCity.  order. 

SHIM: I don t think so, your Honor, 

THE 

 

COURT: Well, iF do. 

suggest you, get it out and read it again. 

lig 4 SIONNI I 414in t atocues the testimony or anything 

like that', your Honor. 

THE. COURT:. Yon Were a,ommenting, on the effect. 

MR. SHINN: No. On the defense. 

COURT; Weal, I don't knot Ithat you said. 

kia. SHINN.; I 'don't 'know what I said either.. 

•Thanks a lot, 11r. 

I do have a pretrial motion to ,determine whe-

ther it is admiasible, and it _should be- -determined out Of 

the presence of the jury. 

„ 
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THE COURT: You can make it at the proper time. 

When do you expect to haVe the witnesses 

 

10 

11 

12 

'13 

14 

15 

1.6 

testify? 

MR, BUGTAOSX: Your Honor, I am.  going to have at .least 

15 or 20 minutes with redirect on -Juan Flynn, They have 

been chopping away at him, and. I am going to have to, go into 

.redirect fot 15 or 20 minutes. 

. Then we are. going to put 'on a man by the name of 

Dave Steuber. 

Mr. Kanarek implied-  that Mt. Flynn told me the stOry 

for the first time. We are going to put on evidence that he 

did make this statement to the police -on. a prior Occasion, 

X think in early summer' of 1970. 

He is coming down fromLlotesno. Re should be here. 

 

today . 

 

 

I hadn't intended to call Mr. Steuber„ but 

Mr. Kanarek has raised this issue in front of the jury land 

I think it 45 inclmbentupon the prosecution to clarify this 

point, 

Then we- are going to,  call Virginia araliap as the 

next witness, and then Roni Howard. 

 

 

10- 

 

 

20 

21 

 

  

 

22. 

23 

24 

25 

26 

THE COURT: We are not going to :call them until,we 'get 

this- matter settled. 

MR. WOL/OSIt 	realise that. . 

THE.00URTt Again, I tell you tbat I want the complete 

statements of these witnesses as td what the conversation 
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idth Susan Atkins ,was. 

MR. HUGHES-: Your Honor, I would moVe.that the 

statements of these witnessevbe suppressed or excluded on a 

Completely different ground, and that is that these witnesses 

testimony, their testimonies, or whatever they are...saying AZ 

to Susan Atkins' oonversationz was discussed by the District 

Attorney ,- at that time Mr. Stovitz 	in an interview 

with, the TIollipt Stone, of which we have offered, in the 

Order .to Show Cause In Re Contempt of Mr. Stovitz, at that 

time,,affered to show that thin took place and was, tape 

recorded, took plaqe/in front of the Los Angeles Times 

writer.,Ron tinStc5eSatthat time also, and I make this. 

motion. an this 'basis, yoUr Honor, with this argument: 

. thatexcluSion wouId'apPear to be the onlyremedy which  

would, give any effect or any forceful effect to this Court's 

publicity order. 1' ; 

MR. BUGLIOSI: May I interrupt you for just one moment, 

18 ' Ron/ 	• 

10' 
	

MIL HUGHES: 	Sure. 

20. 
	 MR. IMGLIOS1i, ThiS is premature at thig point, 

We Still have Juan Flynn on the stand. 

MR. HUGHES: Yes, but we were discussing it. 

MR. BUGLIOSt: I am wondering if me shouldn't get back 

- 24 
	into court, and when. we get to Rani-Howard and Virginia 

25 
	

Graham, I am afraid it we discuss it now, when we.  get to 

• 26 
	their testimony we are going to have to discuss it all over 

21 

22 
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X am not trying. to Out you off, but I am wondering 

if we are aceomplishing anything discussing it now, when • 

we have to discuss it again when we get to 

MR. IR7GRE8; Well, lam about through. 
. 

DtIGLIOSX:, All right. 

ML HONES; 	ask, the-  -Court to consider that 

• I donTV'ihink there is SAY historical basis for ; 	• 	, 
it, be4CaUse•,•- historically, 'we have' never had publicity 

-  
orders, • btit I think Ore, are mOVint' into 'an area, where it is.  

-going to be necessary ito have„wbligity,  ordtersin. thiS 
f 	 • 

• 
• 

country beeaute 	the, growth of the news media, and I think 

that we 'are going to have•.to thinks ln terms Of being lawyers 
' 	• 	• 	;: 	. 

and jUdges '.and 'courts 'and giving. Justice to people, we are 

g,oing to have to think in terms -of how do we enforce 

publicity. orders like that. 

think that the only'way that we tan effec-

tively enforce a publicity -order 'is to sayr We have 

excluded evidence which is publicized, Iasi,: by the District 

Attorney, or by the defense ,fcir that matter,. that appears 

.'to be 'a. violation of' the pUblicity order. 	' 

I would suggest that these statetents, and other 

items of -evidence that have' come to the attention of the. 

press through. the hands of the District Attorney, and 
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'THE .COI RT: SUppose you look at t from: the. other 

standpoint? Suppose a defenSe counsel went out and stated 

to the press swathing highly favorable in the way of 

evidence on behalf of, his client. ..too Istrti think the court' 

voac), be justified in excluding that evidence? 

.141t. WOES: 	foresee that there are problems, 

and foresee that bite of the problems: that your Honor 

might have at this time is the idea that fiVe people 	or 

four people 	who are being accused Of capital offenses 

might walk free, but I suggest that this is a remedy that 

your Honor should consider. 

THE COURT1 Well, I don't think that suggestion takes 

into account the effect of the ViolatiOn. 

I agree that if any lawful ,order is violated, 

the violator should receive something ranging from an 

acimonitiOn to more, severe punishment, perhap=s; but to 

exclude otherwise relevant evidence without -regard to what. 

the effect of the violation of the order has been would 

be unwarranted, in my opinion. 

HOMES: Your Honor Air:". 

THE r tiOURT: And furthermare„ would obviously be 

'unconstitutional in the case of a defendant. Perhaps even 

in the case of evidence for the prosecution. 

11R, HUGHES:. 'tour Honor, at least with the prosecution 

they do haVe much More power than the defendants have* 
T 

genetally an41 think it is clear in this ease that they 
4 	ir 	• 

• 

4 

5 

7 

Io 

ii 

12' 

ig 

14 
	• 

15 

16 

17 

is. 

19 

21: 

22 

20 ' 

25 

26 
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have controlled the media, at'leAst in the initial stages 
of the case. 

THE .COURT: i think that is open to a great deal of 
question,. 	 • .: 

MR. BUMIOSI: We hive so much power,. Mr. Hughes., 

that we have no idea what :your- defense is going to be. 

'That,  is' how much power ye have./ 

You: have copies .a -everything we haVea `11-ou 

are free 't0 cane down at noontime and look through my' 
drawers' and check everything we have 

MR: ICOAREK: Your Honor, 1 have one motion.. 

move to,  exclude the alleged confession con-
cerning the knife and the .language uttered by 24r. Olyzin 
on the boas. of the failure. of the prosecution to make 

discovery:, 

'44-2 

2 

4 

s 

7 

8 

13 

14 

16 

16 
	 a requested discovery. That was never given 

to uS.. 

BUGLIOSI: Yes)  it has. 

MR* lallAREK: I am talking about the knife and what 

was said in the kitchen. 

MR.. BUGLIOSI: it was& t? All right. Do you have 

a copy of the statement? 

MR.. HUGHES: 1 do& t have it here. 
BUOLIOSI,t It was in there. 

25 
	

M. FITZGERALD: I think I have a copy of the 

atatemont. 
• 

000052

A R C H I V E S



4d-3 	x 
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.6  

8 

9. 

:6 - 
at 
li 

13 

0 	14 

48 GIs.. 	16 ' 

4e fls. 
16 . 

19 

2Q 

„ 

• gg 

23 

24 

AIGLIOSIt is it tri there? 

Mg. FITZGE*1144Ds. I don't know. 1 will check., 

thitikwe shOuld know right now. 

Do you have it, Mr..Kanarek? 
MR. lUZIAREK: Yea.. 

MR: =LIM: May I see it?.  

(Mr. Kanatek shows the document to Mr. ilugliOst. 

Ma...3311GLIOSI; The only thing I deleted, Mr. Kanarek, 
is the fact that Mr. tlansop 844 he murdered 35 people 

.ahouts a day ,after the TateLaBianca murders; .Yuan said • 

that Manson came 'up, to me And placed a knife to,  'his throat 

and Said °You SOS, X em the one' that did all the killixigs." 

XANAREict There..is no Mention of .this being in 
the kitthen. 

Wit &minute. The location is very itvortant, 

26 

12;206 
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THE. COURT: One more tbing,, gentlemen. 

Let me 'have 'your thoughtS,' in connection with 

Roni Howard and Virginia .Graham, of having a proceeding out 

of the 'pretence of the Jury where they state what the 

conversation was with Bud= Atkins, as a basis for them.  going 

ahead and teeing if :effective deletions ,oan be Made:for the 

PurpOge_of their,tettifyinglh frOnt of the jUrY. 

1/111:.ITZGERALDI That is an excellent idea. 

SHINtip--Alveryigood ideA. 
, 	 i  4 

TIE, 00ORT:' I dOn't know that it has ever been done 

before i haven't seenit inn iany of- the OPini0162, but I: 
• 

don't' dee,aty.oblectiOn.  to- it 

1r4 factit.00mmehds'it#elf toime because it is.  

a direct war of finding. -out,'rather than a second,-hand way . 

of tIndiPg out, eXaetly what the testimony is. 
MA. BNLIOSI: Does the Court want. this in front of-

the press? There is a problem if the ',press picks it up; 

and it is to the 'prejudice -of the defense if it isioing'to 

be in. the headlines about several other things that:Suaah 

Atkins told these people. = 

MR. FlTZGERALDi . I think what_ the Judge has In mind is 
a .Preview of the testimony that she 'intends to present in 

front of the 

11.11.As1nx: Your Honor, I believe that since the jury 

is sequeStered, your Honor, there is no danger of that. 
At,leatt,. Z have always been informed that the jury doesn't 
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15 
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• • -20 

21  

22 

:24 • 

•
, 
	

.25 

read the newspapers. 

MR. HUGHES: I don't know, your Honor. 

Yesterday I' had occasion to be, standing.on the 

corner of .Broadway and Temple and I saw the jury buO come 

7 by:  The windows wereno longer soaped down, and I doUbt if  

it has been for some tine. jt went by the newsstand very, 

very slowly., and I did see the indiVidual jurors turn their 

heads in that direction. 

I would be very scared that some headline May 

.come out. 

.THE COAT: Would you gentlemen be willing to have the 

matter heard in chambers out of the presence of the press 

and the 11117? 

	

MR. 10810H: 	think- the Court is :still 'concerned., or 

seems to be, concerned, with whether-or not there is any 

exculpatory or self-serving type of statements being made, 

and it is the same problem that we had with the other 

statement, and it is the argument of the People,  that that 

the :.entire statMent„ and the facts and the statements 

that arerdeleted,are in no way beneficial to the -defendant;.
• 

they AUstlinculpate ell the more with other .co-suspects and 
1/4 

 
, • 	 r 

	

co--defendants . . 	, 

THE COURT:: Piat,maybe;trUe„ but what I am suggesting, 
, 	

1: 4 1 	
t•' 

since'we don't havethe•direci stateMentt'heri, the best way 

Of finding out directly - what tthe witness .knows is to have her' 

' - testitony in the presence-of counsel. 
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MR. SHINN: X would agree, 

2 
	 MR. FITZGgRALD: I .will agree to have it beard in 

ohambers. 

4 ' 

22 -; 

'?4- 

25 

• -20 

8 

2  

I3' 

14 
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12 

• 13 
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15 

10, 

21 

 

22 

 23 

• . 25•, :  

;6 

THE COURT: Then we don't have to worry about 

whether the transcript of her statement to the police 

is, correct, 

'Of course, you ann use that in cross-examina- 

tion, 

. 	FITZGERALD; t Would like the defendants present 

in chambers, though, your HonOr. 

THE COURT: AbsOlutely, 
HR... SHINN,: • e are concerned now about the statements , 	. 

made in Jail to .Boni Howard, correct; and not 'what 

THE COURT: Absolutely. 

SHINN: X want that clear. 

• THE -COURT: What X .am concerned about is the actual 

testimony of the witness with respect to her :conversation 
with Susan Atkins, 

SHINN: Very good. 

00ORT: What about yoU;,..nr. Icanarek? 

.* 	.104. KANAREK; yes.  I want the publicity to be as 

close to zero as possible. 

. THE COURT: Would that procedure be agreeable with 
you? 

-NW., %MAUR: Certainly, It is agreeable with me. 

THE -COURT: It is. si.uplit a preliminary procedure . 	. 

with respect to this Bruton-Aranda problem in determining 

whether Or not effective deletiOrk is „possible and what, 

il, 
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better. 

• ',143.i:FITZGERAla; No, Left's. bring her in here and 

ask her what she knows.' 

THE COURT: That is indirect, 14r, 0hinn. l'would 

prefer ,the direct Method a 'having the 'Witness actually 

state What she knows*  which,, of course*  would be on the 

record, 

- 	MR;:,$HIN11; The danger there mit*,ht be that she may 

change some of the answers which she.haa given. 

• COURT: cross.hezamtne her.  on it if .she changes 

anYthing,  

kigs•-xANAuK• . Iroi the record, your Honor, it is my • • 	, 
- positiba-k.under: liO4.5 of the Penal ,Cade, that this cannot 

be • ao'nii,'4;4. am 	 .;Honor, bee/Millie I• reel X 

IlaNie an obligationto state that, I think this would :be 

violatiVe of I21)4,5„ 

M.  COURT: X don't think you have an obligation at 

any time to make what. I considektci be' a frivolous objection. 

14R.4,  FITZGERALD: Will we take a recess, your Honor? 

I would like to go to the rest-room. 

THE -cOIJAZ: We will take a ten-minute recess. 

The jury is still upstairs? 

XR. MY: Ko. They have been in the box all morning 

THE COURT: t thought yoki, lett .them upstairs? 

THE CLERK; I didn't estimate that the conference would 
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Tat COURT: 	right. w Val take a 15-minute 

Tedesco, 

5 as. 	 (Recess.) 

1.(1' 

11' 

12 
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15 • 
BY)41i.•,,1"(AdAtiEK: .• 

-.„ 	 laity 14C:hate the'''_stipUlation that 

the161,page otarlen)ent 	, 

, (off the'record discusSioxi: between'. Mr. Bugliosi 

12,214 

12 

JETAII 41i414, 

having been previonsly'vluly sworn, resumed the stand and, 

testifi,ed further as .follows: 
. • 

.16 

19 
and 	Kanarek.) • 

21 
"Bugliosi and 'I agree there is no reference to any knife.  

connection with Sr, .Manton and the 'statements. that" . 

Ili% Manson allegedly made, 

Is that a stiptilationi M 13ugliosi7 

MRS VITZGERALD: So the record may be clear, may we 

26 
have a date ,and time and persons present, and the subject 

5-1 (The following -proceedings were had Ir. open 

court in. the presence:. and hearing of the. jury, all 

.defendantt and all counsel being present:) • 

Tat ,COORT: A.11 parties; counsel .and jurors-are 

present. 

y • 

5 

Do you. have any more questions, Mr:. Kanarekt 

MR. KANAI1EK: Yes, your Honor, thank you. 

TIM• COURT,: You may proceed. 

6, 

7 

8 

• 
CROSS-BXAMINATION' (ontinued). 

KANAREK: 	in the 16-page statement, Xt. 

13 

18 

rt 

.2?` 

23 

24 

2$ 
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jagtter of the conversation? 

IIUGLIOIt - 1 .1L .offer the stipulation: 

On August lath, 19701  Mr. :Flynn spoke to 

aergeant Sartacci over at the Los Angeles Police Vepartment; 

and the tonversation. comprised  16 pages, and there is no 

reference. in these 16 pages to the knife, incident. 

• ,1111. -  WARM So stipulated; ,your Honor. 

CT:, Very 

.• KRA MORK': .301044 your Mown' state to the jury 

pbot vhen there is,  a. stipulation that that means 7-- 

, I will leave' it to your ijonor so that  I mil . 

not be .aicused Of misstating it.. 

`AK C0t4r.; • yell, the jurY may consider any stipula-
, 

tion betWeen counsel* as having prOved the existence of the 

fact 'or facts. stipulated to. 

	

131:1GIAOSTI: 	 ,j0Eit 	yo:ur itonor? 

. • TKE COURT: Yes-. 	
, ri  

.1)Y 	'KANAREK:. 
	r  

Q, 	Mr. lily nn, there :was •some question last night--; 
• 

	

c 	
' 

did you call me a ddfish or' a catfish? 

A 
	

Would you get closer? 

Pardon? 

' Would you get'closer? 

Q. 
	 there some reason for that? I'll be glad 

to, ttr. Vilma 

low close do you. want'me to get? 
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11.• 	Just over here, 1ik that. 

s 	Right here'? 

Yes, thank you. 1-1  just asking you if you 

could. 

Sure. 

A 	Thank you. 
MR. KAMM: X don't knoW' if it is agreeable with 

the CourL 

71IZ .COURT: No, conduct :your .eXaminat4on from the 

plate; Mr. Kenarek. 

HR. 1,ANAnK1 Yes*  your Honor. 

•0. - 	Firm*  .could you tell Us as to whether 

yesterday you called. me a codfish. or a catfish. There is 

a difference Yo by iiQn..  

A.„„‘ y A,. catfish.. 

Think .701.. 

Now, W0t11,4 	34,StIgt tei this ques- 
. 	- 

tion*  please; 	/ 	; 

4 	Yes.. 	 : - 

bireciing yOur . attention to yaw: state of mind 

towards .your =Vie .carter* 	yOur state of mind such -that 

you feel that the publicity that you would get by -coming. 

to this courtroorg and. testtfAtig,  in,  this case is publicity 

that wOuld help you in your career 7i. if you; understand 

that question. 

A 	Would you repeat it again? 
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MR. Xit‘AREK:- :May it be read, your llonor7 

THE COURT: ileac the question. 

(Whereupon the reporter reads the question 

as follows: 
Q 	Directing your attention, to yoUr 

state of mind towards your movie career, is your 

state of mind such that you feel' that the publicity 

that you would get- by coming -to this courtroom 

'4S241 testifying in Chia case is publicity that 

would help you in your Career 	if:you understand 

that question 6 if  ) 

THE WIZTE S Well, for 'the things that I do I don't 

need no publicit)r): iot1;-. see. 

And:,fOr the very little acting that X have done, 

T don't think that I need .and publicity, you 

Does that Answer your question,, Mr4 itenerekl 
. 

7 	• • ti  

	

w.eu 	irv.114esion 	ri.ynn 

Do yen./ thil* yo4 have answered the. question? 

A 	yea, 

pardon? 

A 	'Yes- 

• i am asking you if I answered it, 

' It is not -for ilte to:decide, Mr. Flynn. 

You have told us.  that you are intereoted in an 

MR. EANAREX; 

14217 

0 

-3, 

S 

6 . 

, 	• 
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4.•

- 6  

8.. . 
9  

30 

' 	zi  

.12 • 

• f A 

. 	 Your. state of mind is such that you. recognize 
1: 

• that .actors have .publicity agents, right? 

A .4:es  

. 	Y047:-  statef 'mind isf ; such' that' you recognize 
1,  

t actors have- publir.c relations people who try to get.' 

their name be4ore,the'ipnblia?. 	
• 

k .. 

Yes. 

Q 	Now,. niy. Anestion. 	is . .y94r state of mind such 

that you. -think; that by coming to. this courtroom your name 

Will somehoi or *ther ga cut into the World,. go out into 

Los .Angeles County and elsewhere, because,' of your testifying 

in. this Case? 

A 	'X don't feel that I need that type of publicity. 

.Q - But, W. laynn, would you answer the question. 

acting career, is that correct? 

A 	Yes. 

41 	All, right, now, is your state of mind Such that 

you recognize that actors in order ;for the world to know 

about, them must have publicity, is that correct/ 

A 	Well, I don' t know if they must have., you loow. 

wouldn't say that., 	. 

• g. 	Well., would you say that your state o.f mini is 

•,sect* that you recognize that .actors 	that it is deeirable 

for actors -to be known, by the people who may come. to the 

theater and pay money to listen, to them .act? 

14. • 

• 15. . 

16' • 

* 	' 

19 

- 	• 
20 

- 	 22 

2$ 

24 

0 

.26 
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4 

 

My question is not now whether ',you need. it or 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	My question is, -is your State of mind such 
that. yoti feel that by coming: to this courtroom, and ,testify 
in this cage  and. stating the things:  that you have, stated 

Concerning. Mr. Mansorh that thi-s will get your name in front. 

:of a ?.ot of people? 
A 	• 140. . , 

. your answer fs no, you don' .t think that-,v;hat 

you are doing here will get your name in, front of a lot of 
people? 

A. 	Yotilre right. It won't- get swe nowhere. 
) 

 

O. 

_Xo. • 

fia.•. 13._ 

, 

16. 

• .17 

.21 
22. 
23  

25 

 

  

W 	' 	4 
'1•• 	• 

   

 

t 

 

 

,-; 
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24 

• 24 

25 

26 
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S 

4 	My question is, will tt get your name in front 

of a' lot of people, Mr, Flynn, that iS my question; not 

whether it is golug‘to get you somewhere or not. 

MR. BUGtIOSIi ',Calls for 4; conWsion.,  

THE COURT:- Also it is irrelevant.:. 

MR, KANAREK: It calls for his state,of 

THE COURT: The objection, is sustained. 

BY MR. KANAREK: Well., when yOu say, Mr. Flynn, 

you just said it will get you nowhere. Igo• you mean by that 

that you ,think that by corning here and stating the things 

you have said concerning Mr. Manson, is your state of mind.  

such that this will not get your name in front of a lot of 

people, 

Well, it will get it in front of you, you know, 

the things that I stated spout Mr. Manson, and to the 

Court.. 

That is my state ,of mind, and I think it will 

get it, there, you see, you see, to the people present in the 

courtroom. I feel that it will get to them, you see, 

4 	Have you.  finished? 

A: 	Yes. 

You feel it Will get ipeople who are not in this 

courtroom? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Calls.for a conclusion; also it's 

irrelevant. 

MR. KANAREK:_ That is his state of mind, your Honor. 
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2 

4 

6 

7 

a 

9 

19 

• 4- 

2g 

23 

24i

411 	2$ 

26 

T1.18 COURTt Sustained.„  

Q 	BY MR, KANAREKt NOwl  do, iou remetber speaking 

with a man named Mr. Davis, Ivor Davis?' 

Yes. 

And do you remember speaking with another man 

that was with Mr. Davis? 

Yes. 

4 	Now, directing -- 

A. 	What man was that? 

4 ' My question is, Mr. Flynn -- would you just 

answer the question? 

A. 	Well, I can remember a lot of occasions I talked 

to men, you know, With Mt. Davis,„ 

4 	Youtalked to Mr`. Davis on many occasions, right? 

' Yes. 

4 	And you talked to Mr. Ivar Davis on many 

ocleaslans„, is' that right, Mr. Flynn? 

A. 	YeiS 

4. 	YoU spoke to Mr. Davis when he was in the 

presence of other people? 

A. 	Yea, 

4 	Now, have you, discussed with Mr. Davis matters 

pertaining to 

Let me ,withdrawthat. 

In your discussions - with ,Mr. Davis, did you ever 

omniaan the knife incident that you have told us,apout 

000068

A R C H I V E S



1,4222 

concerning Mr. Manson? 

A. 	I don't remember. 

You don't remembers  or Is it no, Mr. Flinn? 

A. 	I don't remember. 

Well.,you are telling us that a knife was at your 

throat, Mr. Flynn? 

Uh-huh. 

And you don ft remember as to whether or not you 

told Mv. Davis, about it, who was discUssing'with you -7  

10 
	 A, 	Well,the subject of-the conversations, and the 

11 way they were :led, you 	that might not have -come up, 

12 you see,. you see,.: f.  

13 
	 Don't that make sense to you? 

1:4 
	 4 	My question,.Mrt,Flynns  is.4id you mention': this 

15 knife incident,--- 

don't remember..., 

4 	Zou don't remember whether you did or not? 

18 
	 A. 	X don't remember. 

10: • 
	 Well, would you say.it was an incident that 

20 sort of was so strong that you just never could forget it, 

isn't that right; Mr. Flynn? . 

22 
	 A. 	Well, it was something that stayed in DIY head, 

23 yes. 

24 
	

X see. 

25 
	A. 	Yes, 

26 
	

4 	And did you ever, Mr. Flynn, forgetting the knife 
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Incident, did you ever tell Mr. Davis that Mr. Manson told 

you what you told us Mr. Manson told you in the kitchen? 

Did you ever tell those things to Mr, Davis? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Repetitious, yoUr Honor. 

MR. UNARM That ia. not 

MR. BUOLIOSI; Also it is ambiguous, He already asked 

him this several times and he said he did not remember. 

THE PQURT: Overruled, you may answer. 

THE WITNESS: Well, I cannot answer that. 

can answer that question in a lot of ways, you 

know. 

THE COURT: If you don't understand the question, sir, 

just say so and we will have it retramed. 

THE 	Okay. 
. 	1 

BY MR. KANAREN: You don't understand it? 

I ,don't .understand it. 

THE COURT: Aetrame theciueetI,Ort. 
L 

Q 	BY mg. KANAREK: Mr. Flynn, I ant now askingypu 
not 

' 	I am asking you aboutfthe wards, that cafe.  but 

of your mouth,, the words that Were' uttered by you. 

Do you understand? 

A. 	Yes. 

Zwyou, Understand what I Mean by talking? 

Yes. 

Novi  in talking tO Mr. Davis or while talking 

z 

3 

4 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24.  

25  

26 
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1 'to Mr. Davis in the presence of any other person did you 

:talk -- did you say out of your mouth. any words that 

3 .related what you told us concerning Mr. Manson in the 

• 4 'kitchen? 

5 

. 	10 

11. 

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

0. 

22 

23 

.24• 

25 • 

26 

Did you at any time state words like you told us 

ih court, what happened in the kitChen, did you ever tell it 

-to Mr. Davis or anyone in his presence? 

A. • Or anyone ,fin' this presence? 

q 	You dontt Understand that? 

11* 	In this presetpe'l  in the courtroom, right/ 

4 	NO, Mr: Flynn, anyone in his presence. 

A., 	Oh, in his presence.. 

4 - In the presence of Mr. Davis. 

A. 	Oh. 	•? 4 	, 

4 	At a title we are not talking about now. . 	• • 4 	• 
A. 	I don't remember. 

4 	YOU don't remember whether you did, right'? 

A.. 	Right. 

4 	You don't remember 'Whether you did or not? 
MR. BDGLIOSI: Repetitious-. 

TRZ 	Susta•3ned. 

BY MR. KANAREK: Now, you remember 

Mr. Fitzgerald was speaking to you; and your state of mind 

is such that you recognize that some money changed hands 

because of what you told Mr. Davis,,  is that correct? 

A. 	Would you repeat that qUeStion? 
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a 

10 

11 

13 

14 

,1s 

16" 

1t 
• 

 

MR. XANAREKt 'Certainly,' Mr. Flynn, 

	

A; 	Do you remember when Mr. Fitzgerald was 

taking to you? 

	

A. 	Yes. 

  

19 

20 

21 

    

  

:23 

24 

. 	26 
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6 

7 . 

9 

i9 

, 

• 

• 

12 

13 

- 14 

-16 

Yx 

19 

29 

22 

 23 

24 

25 

26. 

a 	Arid you testified concerning -- :pa talked 
concerning money that you knew had changed hands because of 

what you, toad Mr. Davis 

A 	ph-huh4 

Right #, Is that correct? 

A 	Uh, •ot from what I. told them, you see, you see 

but the money that was gottet,  by another party, you see, 

Which has the power of attorney, you know. 

Have you finished, Mr, Flynt2 

-A 	Yes. 

Now and your state of mind when you, were 

talkitg to Mr. Davis was• that you were discussing, you 

Were discusSitg the Sharon Tate-La Bianca murders with 

and the people that were with Mr, DaVls, is that 

correcti 

A 	Well, I don't remember if I discussed the 

Sharon Tate -La Bianca turderS, but it was, you know,., we 

talked. 
knew. 

MR*  BU9IaOSI; Calls for a conclusion, your HonOr. 

MA* XANAREK; I am asking him about his state of 

mind, your Honor. 

THE COURT; Overruled. 

' 	you/ when'yoU were talking to. Mr. Davis that 

yOu,were'talking to- Mr. Davis because of the fact 

that Mr. Monson was accused of matters that are tow before 

this Ootirt2 	 ; 
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THE'WITNESSz Would you repeat the question* 

2 
	 MR.4  XANAREK: May it beLread, your Honor? 

3 
	 THE COURT:.-.Read the_questiono, 

4 
	 (Whereupon, the-reporter reads the pending 

 

 

(location as follows: 
UQ 	 You knew when you were talking ' 

to Mr. Davis that you'wevetalking to Mir. DaVis 

 

I  

   

becauie of the fact that M. Manson was accused 

of matters that are:ndw before this COurt74) 

	

10 	 WI' NE8S: ,Xn relation. to.it4  yes, in relation 

	

xi 	toit4. /vs. 

	

12 	Q 	Now, Mr, Paynn -- 

	

'• 13 	 A 	UhThuh. 

	

411 Q 	..., is it. a fair statement that in your 
discuSsing 	referring to black people, you refer to black 

	

16 
	people as Niggers. 

That is what •m7 father taught me. 

	

Q 	.Pardon? 

	

19 
	 A 	Yes, refer to them like that. My father 

	

20 
	taught me like that so i dd.. 

	

q 	And you -. this is the word that you use fdr 

	

22 
	black people, right/- 

	

23 
	 A 	Black people, to.0*' 

	

24 
	 Right.. 	. 

	

2.5 
	 A 	Black :people, you know. ' 

• 
	 My question right now is, do you use that woz' 
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1 . 

2 

5 

 

A 	Yes. 

In referring to blaol, people? 

A 	Yes. 

q 	You, yourselff ._ 

A 	Yets. 

Now, Mr, Flynn, would youttand up, please, 

Mr. Flynn. 

lR $ANAREX1 Your •Notor, I wonder if Mr. FlYnn could 

dust step down. 

I know that the,jdry has seen Mr.. Manson many 

times, 1 wonder It he could Just steps own and stay there 
(,- 

tor a half mitutesotheury can look at him, if that 

 

   

 

13 

1.4 

 

would be posaible • 	 1 

"SHE OCUR,Tt Very well, 
, - 

(Mr, Flynn steps: OvollogfOre the juri„) 

Q 	BY MR, NANAREK: Nowl  would you say, Mrs. Flynn, 

that in August or °'69 that your: physical atpearatae and 

physiCal cohditiOn was about the :same as it is right now': 

A 	Yes. 

Atd,:in other words, your appearance atd 

everything about you Is exactly the same for all purposes, 

is thatcorrect, Mr. Flynn? 

• A 	Yea.. 

MR, IC/4MM Thank you, your HOnor„ May 

approach the bench a moment? 

• Viw OcURT: Very well. 

 

   

a 

19 
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4 

(The following proceedings were had at the 
. 

'bench out of%the heating of the, jury:, 
• 

'itANAREK: Yout-Honor'.7- your Honor, I would- 

make the Motion -- I do make the motion that Mr., Manson be 

allowed to. ask a few qUeStions or Mr, nynn.' 

THE COURT: For what purpose? 	 4 

M. UNARM:, Well, I think effe'ctive right to 

• toll:noel includes his,  right to ask -a few questions. 

THE COURT:, WV tan it you ask them.? 

Mfti. ICANAREK: Well,. -- 	your Honor, that is my . 

request of the court. 

THE COURT: The motion will be denied. 

(The following proceedingS were had in open 

'court in the presence. and hearing of the jury: ) 

. 	/4R, KANAREX: Mr. Flynn, is it. a fair 

statement, 'Mr. Flynn, that on occasion you have made 

- statements that you . did, not like Americans? 

BUO-LIOSI: It's irrelevant,' your Honor. 

MR, ARAM: - It goes to the very issues, your Honor., 

tugliosi has raised this. 'He has put these politica,' 

matters -- 

THg. :CCURTA The -objection is sustained. 

MR. KANAREK: May .I make an .offer of proof at the 

bench, your Manor? 

TH8 COURT: It is not necessary. This is' cross-' 

examination.. Let's .proceed,„ 

.6 

1 

9 

. 	10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17. 

19 

20 . 
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yam, 

1111 4, UNARM Thank youl, )1r. 

'Thank you, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Any questions', Mr, Hughes? 

HUCtitES: Yea. 

Your Honor,' I have a photograph which depicts 

-several people in a group., May it be plarked -- I have 

three photographs actually, may they be- marked Defendants! 

next, in order, individually? . 

.00URT: AU, AV 'and: kW, 

AW 

	

	
'MR%  HUGHES: May I approach the 7ditne8*, your 

Honor?' 

Tflg COURT: You mays 

• is  

14 

15 

16, 

17 

19 

.19 

2 

23 

24 • 

0 	• • -A
5. 

 

,1q4 
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18 

10; 

20 

• 22: 

Z3 

5c-I 

4. 

CROSS-EXAM/Nal 

	

r‘3/ 	illIGHEsi 
. Good Inovntufb fit: Plynna • 

	

A' 	Good morning. 
• ,.41 	Mr. Flynn, I_ show you Defendants' AU for 

'identification*  would you describe what is in that. photo-
graph and if you recognize it? 

	

A 	• Spahni  s itench. 
And was that picture, Qr does it. appear to be 

taken during the .raid-  Of August 1.tix, PO? 

	

A 	Yee.*  yes. 

1 	And you recognize Certain individuals in that 
picture? • 

	

A 	Yes.. 

,DO you recognize yourself in that picture? 
• 

	

.' A 	Y see 'the llat. -here; 	" 
• = 	4 

Were You wearing a hat that morning? 

	

A 	- 	" 	- r. 
 

`: 	 • 

And do you recognize an individual in what, 

4ippoarS., to be a 'ziotoicycIe .ja4ket Vin'. that picture? 

	

'A. 	Yeti. 
And would; yon telt us who that individual is, 

please. 

	

A 	This is. a 'Straight Satan. 
Ie is a member of the Straight Satan? • 

	

A. 	Ye*. 
25, 

. 	2G. 
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7  

g 

19 

6 

21 

22'  

23 

S 

	

Q 	And he was up, there on that 'ranch ou various 

occasions, was he? 

	

A 	Yes, 

x. Show YOU Defendants' next .1n order, marked 

show you 'AV on the back, Would .you look at that 

'picture and tell us if you can what it, depUtei, 

	

A 	What it depicts/ 

	

.g 	What ' is. shown in that photograph? 

	

A 	.IttitoWs 
.
a  Straight 'Sato:, a what bUtich 

people siding- down on the ground. 

. And 'what is he Wearing? 

	

A 	lie is 'weaing a Straight Satan jacket, 

oo1ors. 

	

Q 	i see,'  ;Nonid you tell us What 'it .says on. the 

the• 	c t... • 
. 	 . 

Straight etans, One Pe cent Motorcycle Club, 

	

Venice. 	 -  

I' show .you now 'lielendantile.,,A.14 *irked for 
_ • 	 • 

identification, Alf,' and ask you does that appear to be the 

motorcycle jacket deiieted .in the: Other,.tWO photographs? 

	

A 	Yea, they,tore it of of him, that morning. 

Did you see thorn tear it off of him that 

Xaorning'  

24 
	 -.A 	Yes. 

	

25 	 4 	• -Does that appear to show the motorcycle jacket 

26 laying on the hood of a car?.  
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4 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	And did you see them put the motorcycle jacket 

on.-  the, hood of that scar, Mr; Flynn? 

A 	I" lust saw theM tear it off. 

CI 

 

Now. 14.r., Plynn, directing your attention to 

this.  motorcycle: jacket, it appears that the jacket is in 

: severIFaeces,, is that correct? 

A 	Yes., 

Q.' - And it -would appear that the jacket is laced 

up the side, holding the various pieces together., is that 

correct?, 

. Yes. 

Q 	And it. would appear that that lacing is made 

frOm what mAtOrlf4;01 FlYant 
j?. • .14401en * 

.Q' ',-. - is ,At .,made from.leather,thongsj  Mx. ZIynn? 
t  .. '••• 

M. 0" BUOJADIS it .walls lor'a cowl:401On, your 'Honor. 

Tlig COURT1 Suatainoi4., 	 ..., , 

5c.,3 	1•  

19% 

20 Did you ever sea, Oat -motorcycle jacket, 

Mr. ?lynn? 

saw it 	I saw several of them. T saw, this 

one that morning,; 

Did: /on •ever observe what material the stitch 

Was ;nada from? 

A 	Well, the stitcaug '- yot4 mean the lace? 

21 

22 

000080

A R C H I V E S



2S 

4' ,  • 

21 
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' Yes. 

4- 	From. leather. 

And are you familiar with. whet is referred 

to as i44ther.thongsl 

YeS. 

Did it appear ,to be made from -- to be laced: 

with. leather th:ingot. 

BUGLIOSI:.  Improper foundation$  .your Honor. 

Tag COURT: In what respeoi/ 

J111614X0SVi . 	personally -observe that 

:leather himself, X donit.believe he has testified_ to that. 

lie observed the jaolcet. 	 , 
,Luderstood him to testify he did. 

HR. SUGLIQSIr_, jie observed the jacket! 

COUR  Ti Are you testifying of your own knoWledge, 
7 	, 

Olid.  you see. the joket? 	f „ 

-4 nix TOTNESt: Yes, I ism the litoket. 

TRE COURT:, 1#11;:righfi, 	may .O.hoWer.! 
	

4 

.0verruIed. 	 • 

BY MR. BUOMS: 	 •A 

- Do you recall the question? 

/ OEM the jacket; 

MR. UUGHES.: May the previous question be read bick, 

your Honor? 

Tat .COURT: I think there migitt be a 'question as 

to which previous question! 
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-9- 

12 

14 

.15 

.16-

17' ' 

19. • 

20 

Oeframe :the question,. t. Hughes. 

BY MR, IltIGBES: 

4. • You are foailier with s leather thongs„ is that 

c4:irrect? . 

. yes. 

Ana, you sot that motorcycle jacket on. that &W, 

ig that correct? 

A Yes, 

• • And you, of your osoi, knowledge, know that 'the 

stitching Or the lacing is made from leather thongs, La 

that. correct? 

A 
	

It appears in this picture to be. 

But •yo4  have seen that jacket and you have seen 

the lacing,YOurselk; 'haVenit you? 

wiatf2  -never inspected it that,  close. 

• It just appears to me' in this picture, to be, 

leathery  thotge, yo4 	,1.;„` 

• Iknow / have seen Ole jackets, or the jacket, 

this one, X saw this dne,th#tmornig!  

4. 	Now, Mr. Flynn, 41;P9P 	yput attention to 

. 	 .1 

2 

• 3 

- 4 

5 

-6' 

7 

21- 	the left side of die. jacket, ‘doeS 	appear that. the leather 

thongs are missing? • 

Wt. ISUGIAOS/1 It assumes a fact not in evidence, 

your Honor. 

THE ,COURZt Sustained. 

26 

22 

24 

25 
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BY MR, HUGHES: 
Does it appenrs: Mr. Flynn 

A 	Yes. 
-- that there are leather thong's.*--. 

THE COURT; Just a moment, That answer Of the 

witnesal vhatever it was, . 	stricken" The jury is • 
admonished to disregard 

Go ahead. 

BY MR, HUGHES: 
'gibes it :appear that -there is some' leather thong 

-on the top of. the vest, -on the left side? 
MR.. HUGHES: May 1 approach the-  witness, yoUr Honor? 

• MR.., IfUGLIOSX: Your nowt:, the photograph speaks for 
- itself ao I. -will object on that ground. It calls for a 
conebisitato 

THE COURTt The objection Nati 'be sustained: 
13Y, 	HUGHES; 

Does it appear, Mr.. Flynn, that there are 
eyelets - through wiilich lacing. could -go? 

- 	B1,16tIOSi; Calls or a -cOncluSicm., also- irrelevant 

COURT-: Sustained‘ 
HUGHES:: 

Mr.„:,Flyin4 db. ysikl, fiee'ey11--ets ox the the picture? 

BUGLIOSIt. It' 8. irrelevant, your Honor.. 
THE -COM: Sualf4neci; 
THE WITNESS; Does that mean I answer? 

2 

4 

, 5 

7 

' 5C-6'  
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25 

26 

BY 	MIMES: 

Are there eyelets on the picture that do not 

have :leatherthongs through them? 

MR. SIPLIOSI: 	s irrelevant. 
Tile COURT: Sustained. 

:AY MR4 11WHES: 

Ci 	Mr. Flynn, I show you what has been marked 
Defendant:sr -.00 for identification, would, you tell Its when 

and. Where that picture Was taken, 	you know? 
.. It retina); Me' of the raid. 

4t the barn' 

.4 

• 
% 

"` 

t- • 4 	;1/ 

16' 

16 

120 237 
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• • 	

2 

4 

Q 	Did you see officers there that day with rifles 

similar to the officer -- similar to the rifle that this 

officer is carrying, the officer on the right? 

A 	Yee. 

I 

This picture does depict.a number of officers 

at Spahn Utah, some of them armed with riftegt? 

	

7 	 A 	Yes. 

Q - And dots the officer on the right appear to have 

9  a rifle which has a bayonet attached? 

	

10 	A 	Yes. 

MR. =LIM: X move to strike that; your Honor, on 

the grounds it is a. conclusion of the witness. 

The photograph speaks for itself.. 

THO -COURT: That portion of the answer will be 

stricken. The jury is admonished to disregard it. 

131 14111itIGHE84 

'Q 	X show you now, 14r. Flynn, Defendants' I% for 

identification, do you know who is depicted in, that 

photograph? 	 4  !. • ,, 

A-1 	Yes 

t 	 Is. that iCzthotograph of !kr. talansOnt 
" 

Yes."' 

'.Ct 	Xs that.a.*.phOtograPh 	g.aiwori. with his arms 
. 	- 
behind his back, handcuffed, being led by two 4eputy 

sheriffs? 

Convound, also it calls. for a. conclusion 
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also the photograph. speaks for itself.. 

' THE -COURT; Sustained. 

BY MR.. RUCHES; 

I ohow you now Defendants' MX for identification 
40 'you recognize, that photograph, six? 

	

A 	Yes . 

Does that appear to ben picture of Mr. Manson 

seated on the ground, with a dep4ty _sheriff behind him' 

Yes. 

" 	show, you, now defendants' for identification 
-.1.71  does that appear .to be another photograph of Mr. Manson 

with some deputies? • 

	

- A 	Yes. 

• I show yon LL for identification, what appears 

'in that photograph, Mr. Flynn/ 

	

A 	Well;  -Mr. Mansonb 

. And would you tell us, Was that picture taken 

on August t6., 1969, ',during the raid at Spahn Ranch? 

BUGLIOS.i:' Calls for a conclusion, 

COURT: Sustained. 
•• „ 

) .1): 	FlUoliES: 	. J  

COURT: Sustai=ned: 

( • 
CI 	.Aid you see that picture taken? 

MR. BUOLIOSIi.:, tells ,for a colcusio l f' , 	t  

AY.lat; HUGHES: I 

1 	Can; you tell 118 Mr. 	.referring to. 

12,239 
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5d-3 .1 

2' 

4 

. 	s 

-Defendants' LL, what, if anything, Xt. MantOn :LS 'Wearing 
arotizid his .4004? 

COMV. I wi t sustain my _own obj.ection, sir'. 
atp. IS an improperwiay to introduce the photograph. 

alUGIIESr May .we approach the bench, your Honor? 
-CQDRT:, Vo',Tiaad. to, 	, , . 	 • 

MR.'11UGRESz May LZlkhave molitent? 
6. 

Flynn.,1  was Mr.:  meson; Wearing a 16ather 
thong around his ne4k'ort the 16tht 

	i t  

A. 	I don' t;r'etijmber if he Was, you know. 	know 
" • 

when I went to. the police station I was wearing one. 

.Q, 	You were wearing•  one? 

'Yeah, when, 1 go-E in the police station. I 
don't remember if he was. 

tteferring you no* to Defendants' Mti,, doe8 this 
refreith your recollection as to whether Mr. Manson was 

wearing a leather thong'? 

Well, can't 4ay yes and I cannot say no. 

• qt 	Does he appear to have something around his 

neck, M:. Flynn? 

Yass,. 

Does it appear that that something is made of 

leather? 
11.", 	It appears third is somethittg a.round his neck. 

ilite HUGHES t Your llonor„ the District Attorney has 

offered to stipulate that that is 'a. leather thong around 

ii 

18. 

19' 

• 20 

"28,  
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Manson's neck,.  

M. BUOLIOSI; So stipulated. 

HUGHES: So 'stipulated. 

UK Cara % , iery 

If -You' are going to stipulate to that .  fact, 
• . 	3 

. the;  'Stipulation shOuld include the time, place and date, 

= 	MR.. HUBS: "4 11:114140 16th, '109; 'es4Y morning hckits 

at Svairn. Ranch, Chatsworth„ California, as depicted in 

photographs LI. _and 	: ' 	
• % 	- 

MR.- BUGI104: Lei me 117e that: 4 	, 

(Exhibits handed to lir. BUiliosf,) 

THE .CST; So stipulated, Mr. Bugliosi? 

MR. BUGLIOSt: So stipulated. 

MR. 	So stipulated, your Honor. 

HS 30IR... HUGHES: 

g, 	Mr, ilynn, you stated that you wore 

THE'-COURT; Junta toiaent.. Po all counsel join in, 

the .  stipulation? 

Flri.GXRALZI:- X Wilt .  join' on behalf of PatriCia 

Krenwinkel, your I,ionor. • 

M. SHINN: So .stipulated, your donor. 

14R4 ,ICANAREK: So stipulated, your Honor. 

SY MR. ALIGIEgS': • 

You stated, Xr. loIynn,' that you were Wearing 

• leathex thong that day.. 

• 

 

A . Well, I remember -?when.; went in the 	the last 

• 
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plaoe they put me at I tarp a leather thong, you see. 

done t Itnow, where it came from but I remember 
that I had,  one. 

youu-frequently rear leather thongs, 
:ETYM.& I  'st  

• 1. 

•A 	I uses to, yesA, 
• 

AboUt this time at the'.'rinCh, 'Augu:st 
.19-69? 

	

A 	x cOuid 'not Say that. 
tittlitier:s*the, ranch there were a lot 

of horses out there, ,is that correct? 
Horses?' 
gorses; 
Yes. 
And you were employed by Hr. Spain to care for 

those .horses, ill that corrects 	. 

	

A 	Yes, yet/4, 
And your day 	the ranch would begirt about 

:what time in the morning' 

	

A 	During the- weekends)  maybe 1:00 o'-clock iz  
th.e . mOrning, and 'clutng, the-  weekdays, maybe i94-00)  you -know, 
Just early. 

Q 

12,242 
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Q Somebody would come and .get you .up before that, 

though; is that correct? 

A 	Well,, we have George that would get up and 

ring the bell, something like that,. you know, or somebody 

Would.  get up, you know. Somebody got up and fed. the horses, 

well, you often got up and fed the horses, didn't 

you? 
7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 • 	14 

Id 

17' 

18 

10 

20 

21 
41  

22 

23 

24 • 	.25 

A 	Yes. 

Q And you often got up and had. to Clean out the 

barns, didn't you? 

A 	Yes.. 

A 	As a matter- of tact, you worked pretty hard 

around the ranch, didn't you? 

A Yes. ' 

Q 	You had to move a lot of hay around the ranch*  

didn't yOu? 

By the way, what do you call that? Working 

the hay?. . 

A 	TransPOrting it 1'1'431 one place to another. 

Q And sometimes you would go and get fresh 

corn for the horses; is that correct? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	And Somebody had to'load that corn onto the 

trucks, didn't they? 

A 	Yes. 

And this was pletty.mUch An every day 
,...- 	 IN: 

Ns , 	. 	4 	' 
4. 	 ' 	- 	• 

t 

 

 

 

 

 

gq 
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• 
  

occurrence at the:Spahn Ranch, that you would feed the 

hordes either 	or Corn, wasn't it, during the summer? 

A. 	Yee, 

And then:toMoone had tQ drive the hay there 

and unload, it? 

A 	Well 

is that correct? 'That can be answered yea or 

'no, Mr, Ttlynn.., 

Yes. 

Q Did you. often unload that hay or corn? 

A. Yes. . 

Q And oftentimes you would work till 12:00 or 

12100 at night; isn't that correct? 

 

 

9 

/I 

12 

13. 

  

   

S 

re" 

  

	

A 	. Werl, if there was corn,. .you know .-- 

• .' You can ariswer that 76s or no, MI7. Flynn. 

Sometimes you, would work, orofteniiMes you 

would work, until 11 iCIO :o'clock at night; 'is, that correct? 

	

A 
	

wouldn't day that, 

you Would say thati 

	

A 	Well, Ye0., 1 would say.that„ 

	

Q. 	okay, : 

You woOld get 'pretty tired, wouldn't you? 

	

'A 	Yes. 

	

121 	You would work all day? 	. 

M11*-IVOUOSI: I obiect.to this line of questioning*  

It seems to be zOing nowhere, your- honor. It JO Irrelevant. 
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THE tOURT; Sustained. 

MR', HUGHES.; Q 	Did you ever have time towittch 

TV,74r, Flynn? 

A 	Somotim.es I did, yes. • 

Q 	Not very often, though, did you? . 

A 	I did watch television, 

MR. HUGHES: May I have 1moment, your Honor? 

(Mr.HUghes And Mr. Fitzgerald confer.) 

MR HUGHES; q 	Did .you mention, in your previous 

testimony, Mr. Vlynx, something about ego death? 

MR4  BUGLTOSI: The record speaks for itself.'' I 

Will objeCt on that ground. 

THE COURT: Are. you rererring to his testimony in 

this ease? 

MR, HOGIMS: Yes, your. Honor.. 

THE COURT: Overruled.. 

You may answer. 

THE WITNESS: I don't think I have. 

)E4 HUGHES: Q ' 	Are you familiar with the term 

o death”? 

A 	Yes. 

0_ 	What does• the term ego death mean, Mr, Flynn? 

A 	It means ego death. It lust means no want.. 

Q 	NQ want? 

A. 	No want. 

Q 	Did Mr. Manson say that he was responSible 

j. 
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for the ego deaths at the ranch? 

MR‘BUOLIOSI: On what occasion? 

I will object on that ground. Improper 

foundation, your Honor. 

MR*  1 [TOBES1 During the summer of 1969. 

MR. WOLIOSI: At any time? 

MRS  HUGHES: Any time during 'the  summer. 

ThE WITNESS:' i§uld',Ou repeat the question? 

TKE COVRT; 4lead. the ,question; 

(The record. was read by the rePorter,) 

THE WITNESS: We40  he didWt Eiety that he'105, 

responsible$  but he encouraged most, yo0, see, must. He 

encouraged it most. 
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6A-1 	 -111H„, HUGHES.: 	Did he discuss ego death with you? 

A 2 YOS, 

• 

	

	
Did Mr-. Manson say that he was responsible 

4 
for ail the Ming in Viet-Narn? 

I never heard him say that. 

Q. 
	Did he Say he was responsible for the killing 

7 
of the'indians? 

A 	He didn ft say he was 'but he said that the 

9' 

11 

12 

17 

is 

19 

20 

21 

22. 

24 

25 

26 

white man committed, you see. , 

Q 	Did he say that he accepted that responsibility 

as a white tab/ . 

That he accepted that responsibility as a 

white man? 

1 	Yes, 

A' 	well, he didn it live in guilt, you know. 

MR, UNARM Your3tmor, I ask that that be stricken 

as not responsive. Be cat answer yes or no. 

THE COURT: Read the answer, 

(The answer was read by the reporter.) 

THE COURT: The answer is stricken, 

The jury is admonished to disregard it, 

MR, HUGHES:. Q 	Did he say that he accepted the 

responsibility for the death of the American .Indians`? 

A 	Them indians were killed 500 years ago, 

Something like that. 

THE COURT: Answer the question, sir, 
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Did he say it or didn't he say it? 

Tgg =WS; He didet accept no responsibility for 
killing no Indian.. 

!4R HUGHES: Q 	Did he say, Mr. Flynn, that he 

accepted the reaponsibility,.4* a white mano tor the 

deaths of the Indians? 

MR0  1307310IbI;, Asked and answered. 

THE COVitTI Sustaineci. , 

-The question:was just ansWered.' 

MRS MBES: 	. Zn yoUrs  previous testimony. • 

Mr. Flynn, you referred, onoccasion, to the medial, and 

on occasion you have :said, "011 c more than-one ocasion." 

DO you recognize those as lawyer words? 
M. BUGLIOSI: It is Irrelevant. 

' 	It doesn't even sound like a question from 

Mr. Hughes, your Honor. I don't kn011,  where it came frOM. 

THE COURT:, Sustained. 

MR4 BUGHEST Q . Were those.  terms, "the Media" and 

"on more than one occasion" in your vocabulary prior to 

tour being interviewed by Mr, Bugliosi7 

A 	I Picked it up when I picked up English. 

Q 	Now, you testified that Mr. MansOn, upon. 

Aoming in the kitchen, made some motion on his shoulder; 

io that correct; a brushing motion? 

A 	Yes. 

Q.' 	You are shaking your head? 

A 	Yea. 
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' Was that some sort of sedret signal/ 

A 	I don't feel likeanswering that questiOn, 

a 
	unlets you let twee tell all of it. 

4 
	 THE COURT: Answer, the questiont 

5. 
	 Mfl HUGH $. You cat answer the question yes or no, 

0 . 
	 THE COURT: He doesn't have to answer it yes or. to. 

7 All he has to do is answer it, Mr. Hughes, 

a 
	 You may,.answer the question. 

9. MR., HUGHES: But it is capable, however, of being 

10. answered yes or no, your 

11 
	 .

THE
, 
 WITNESS: Wellj  it was secret. 

:12 
	 MR. HUGHES; Q 	noes Mr. Manton have a lot of 

13 ' secret signals? 

14 
	 A 
	

Well, he bad 4 lot of things that I  4iOn tt 

.15 
' un4erstoodl  you know. 
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6b-1 

z 

-4 

5 

7 

9 .  

to: ' 

II 

12 

if this ,was seer it 	jr. Flynn, how 

did you know-about it? 

A. 	1 .said he had.* lot'of things 1 didn't under- 
, 	% 

stood., you see. - 

What !We're some . of the other secret signals? • 4. 
X :guess silence: 

4 	y' 
. 

'ever have a,'canve4satikon with Officer 

Outierrez -the gentleman sitting to. my right/ 
4 	 4 	• 	1 

A 	I tia*e0..to 	of pfficerili 

-104 did officer 'Outierre threaten If 'Tod., 
, 	• 	4 

• . 

remained talent that you would go' to 'the gas •chamber? . 

I don't think he did. 

q 	You, don't remember? 	• 

A 	I didn't hear him say that. 

. .How many times. did you talk to Officer,Gutierrez 

A, 	Several times. 

- • *Do yoit remember the dates? 

A 	No. 

NOw, you remember a Mr. Randy Starr at the 

ranch*  don't you -  

A. 	Yes 

And he was-  ranch manager, correct? 

A 
	

Ile was the fcireman. 

4 
	

The foreman, at Spahr Ranch.? 

, A 

4 
	

And he was also a moo a actor; isn' t that 
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.:correct? 

A 	Yes. 

Re was a stunt man, wasrti't he? 

A 	Re wiles moViettOr, t0q. •  
AO he :did stunts•••in the .movies? 

' 7 	r 

.41e8 • , 	
- 

T*'.ope, of ,hisstuto hanging himself -lwith 

a rope? 

. MR.1 95i .IXrrdlevent • • 

• 'WK. COURT:. Sustained.., 

MR. IfUGHESt 

Was- gro Starr -the ,man ..you: said -0;46.44 the gun 

that you identified here in court? 

A 	Yes.. 

q. 	And did he have a rope at the ranch? 

A 	Just lead ropes.. 

Have you ever seen kW use rope at the ranch? 

A - who/ 

4 	Have you ever seen Mr. $tarr use rope at the 

ranch? 

A 	,tst lead ropes. 

Did yo.0 evez see any guns at Spain), Ranch 

that had ate or more of the pistol grips' Virh the grips, 

.the wooden grips, miSsine 

A 	well,. / saw .plastic. guilt 'thaw - longed to 

Randy` 	sacf rifles,. you know, and I. saw a gun up at 
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the .desert, too. 
Did you aver see see a. gun at 'the ranch 'that had 

the votiden, grip sassing?' 
A , 	No. :• 

Who: kept' most of the guns at the ranch?, Was 
that *,,,DeOgrio? 

,..A 	,4pxo 	witp kept then. I know they were 
doWn bar the bunkhouse. 

' 

Q. 	Tit 79Utiliiitd : 	 always tell you 
the truth .up at the ranch?.  

, 4 	4 
11R.-BUGLIOS.W .That: Calls for a. conclusion, your 

Honor-. 

• How would he know Whether M. ?lanson was 
telling hint the truth? 

COM:. .Sustained. 
BY MR. gucats R . 

Q 	your.opiuionp Mr. Flynn, did Mr 7  Itansork 
Always tell you the truth? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Calls for a conclusion. 
M. HUGHES: Your Honors:  1103 of the ,Evidence code. 
Viit,COURT: Overruled. 

'You may attswer. 

12,252. 	- 
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THE WITNESS; In ray-  opinion,. did I feel that he was 

telling me the truth.? 

MR* pUGLIOSI: 0410 for a conclusion, your Honor. 

MR* UNARM.  Your Honbr4 may we approach the bench? 
• 	2 

Calls &I.: & conclusion. 

IRE COURTt For what purpose? 	• 

DIMOANT 	,poilfulaon'-ifs the pUrPOse.. 

141t. XANABEK: Never 	your,Ifonor 

19 

THE COURT: Do you belie th objection to make? 

Jet  KANARFX: Well, yes. -I would just like to 

approach: the bench. 

THE= COURT: Unless it has ebrothing to do with his 

testimony, we sari,-hear it later". 

It is time to recess now. Do you wish to 

approach the bench now/ 

MR.. UNARM Yes, if I may. 

THE COURT: All right, 

Mat  HUGHES: Yourgonor„ I haven't gotten an answer 

to that question. 

. 1WOOPT: Well, juat a moment, then. I don't 

know Whether*. Xantrel,c has a:IL  objection or not. 

(Whereupon, all counatl approach the bench and 

the following proceedings Occur at the bench outside of 

the hearing of the jury: 

MR* ICANAREKI Your Honor, Iam: concerned, as your 

Honor well knows, the defendant4a character cannot be 

- 15 • 

17 
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brought Into.  issue unless the defendant raises the issue 

of good character. Then the prosecution can bring evidence'' 

of bad Character, 

gow, I dOnit wish 	I mean, I just want to 

make it clear that I sin ,not offering any evidence o' good 

• character_,- much a I believe that Mr. Manson does have good • 

character, 

The law state80  and this is very clear, that 

you cannot .,,- if you bring in evidence of good .0haraeter,  

then the• prosecution, of course., can bring it evidence of 

bad character, 

8o, I am on the horns of A dilemma because flf 

Mr. Rughee x question, 
THE COURT: On further reflection, I think, the quettior 

is. too broad. 

I ,considered it as going to the credibility of 

this witness rather that) the character of Mr. Manson, 

In other words, perhaps I'vievied.  the question in an 

• incorrect light, M, Hughes; I was thinking that you were 
trying: to bring out maybe, that this witness was overly 

gul.li le, r something like 	rather, than ha Ing the 

question go to mr. Manson's charebter, 
. 	However, I think. it is perhapi too' broad, 

XANAREK: It really calls for a conclusion,. your 
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Honor. 	 t 

II-1E COURT: Well, it does, but on the question of 

 

   

   

4 

rt 

000101

A R C H I V E S



12,255 

• 
4 

5 

-credibility, I :think if it were 'properly framed, it would 

be all right. 

MR. HUGS i *07i-fell, your Honor. 

TAE COURT: vie will take our'reCess at.  this 

(Whereupon, all counsel. returned to their 

reSpectiVe places at counsel table andthe,follOWing ,  • 

proceedings occur In open court within the presence and • 

hearing. of the jUry1.1 	 1 

 
, 

T1 bOVRTz Zadies and gentlemen)  4o not cOnverse 

'with anyone or form br express any opinion regarding the 

case until it Is finally submitted to you. 

The court will recess until 2:00 ppm. . 

(Whereupon)  at 12:02 p.m. the court was 
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